
From: Lisa Youngblood
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Supplemental Statement for EOG surface commingling orders
Date: Monday, April 22, 2024 11:09:03 AM

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.
Hi Mr. McClure,
 
Yes sir, I apologize, it should be PLC-774.
 
Thank you,
 
Lisa Youngblood
Regulatory Specialist

5509 Champions Drive | Midland, TX 79706
Building 1, Room 3003
Direct Line  (432) 247-6331
Cell Phone  (432) 241-1259
Lisa_youngblood@eogresources.com
 
From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 11:11 AM
To: Lisa Youngblood <Lisa_Youngblood@eogresources.com>
Subject: Supplemental Statement for EOG surface commingling orders

 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Ms. Youngblood,
 
Please confirm that EOG’s intent was for the attached document to be regarding PLC-
774 instead of PLC-744.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
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5509 Champions Dr, Midland, Texas 79706 
Date:   

Re:   

March 25, 2024 

Vessel Swap Discussion 

Dear Mr. Wrinkle: 

EOG Resources, Inc. respectfully requests to update language in our approved and pending commingling 
applica�ons in the lists below. EOG is reques�ng to update our measurement language to include Orifice 
and Coriolis measurement. This change does not change our alloca�on methodology.  

APPROVED COMMINGLE APPLICATIONS 
COMMINGLE APPLICATION ORDER # 
Quail 2 State Com CTB PLC-654A 
Bandit 29 State Com CTB PLC-645A 
Taipan-Adder 31 State CTB PLC-667A 
Falcon 25 Fed Com CTB PLC-757 
Fearless 23 North Fed Com CTB PLC-866 
Fearless 26 Fed Com CTB PLC-771 
Getty 5 Fed Com CTB PLC-642A 
Hawk 35 Fed CTB PC-1297A 
Heartthrob 17 State Com CTB PLC-719 
Holyfield 9 Fed Com East CTB PLC-822 

PENDING COMMINGLE APPLICATIONS 
COMMINGLE APPLICATION ACTION ID # SUBMISSION DATE Previously Approved Order # 
Convoy 28/Central State Com CTB 200051 03/24/2023 PLC-502 
Hearns 34 State Com CTB 132371 08/10/2022 
Hemlock 32 State CTB 214514 05/08/2023 PLC-620A 
Icy 18 Fed CTB 269923 09/28/2023 PLC-911 
Jefe 29 Fed Com CTB 163974 12/06/2022 PLC-871 
Thrasher 33 Fed Com CTB 316838 02/23/2024 
Yukon 20 Fed Com CTB 287742 11/21/2023 CTB-1020 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if I can provide you with any additional information. 

Best regards, 

Lisa Youngblood 
lisa_youngblood@eogresources.com 
432-247-6331
EOG Resources, Inc.

COMMINGLE APPLICATION ORDER # 
Holyfield 9 Fed Com West CTB PLC-880 
Merciless 13 Fed Com CTB PLC-744 
Modelo 10 Fed Com CTB PLC-882 
Neptune 10 State Com CTB PLC-465A 
Pegasus 3 Fed Com CTB PLC-821 
Python 36 State Com CTB PLC-675B 
Resolute 12 Fed Com CTB PLC-778 
Savage 2 State Com CTB PLC-591B 
Valiant 24 Fed Com CTB PLC-681 
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District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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